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October 10, 1990

Attention: Mr. Robert Gattone
U.8, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 111

Materials Licensiny Braach

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Re: NRC License No. 34=21317-01
Closeout Survey for Dr. Stringfield's Practice

Dear Mr. Gattone:

As discussed last Friday, 10/5/90, we have decided to close
the former practice locstion of Dr. Barry Stringfield in Adrian,
Michigan. All of the assets of that particular practice
including all supplies, medical equipment and even charts were
returned to Toledo, Ohio on Thursday and Friday, the 4th and 5th
of October. We did assist with some of the packaging and moving
of the materials and did indeed move the Cesium=137 source back

. to 1our Toledo, Ohio location on Wednesday, 10/3/90 without
incident.

Prior to and following the removal of the Cesium source, a
very careful survey complete with wipes of all the equipment,
computers, treadmills and counter tops was completed. All areas
were found to be at background levels at or below the 0.02 mR/hr,
The survey was completed with our Ledlum model No, 3 survey meter
last calibrated in July of 1990,

Enclosed you will find a facility diagram and the
appropriate counts obtained. Should there be any questions or
concerns for this closeout survey, please contact us. As we
discussed, some of the individuals in the building were
reportedly concerned over the dispostion of the nuclear
materials. The offices remain locked until final cleaning which
should take place the week of the 15th.

Thank you for your kind attention to these matters. Should
further information be needed, please feel free to contact us

at any tiy ,
012110108 901126
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